

SENATE BILL NO. 210

INTRODUCED BY CONOVER, FOSTER

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 3-208, R.C.M. 1947, RAISING THE HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES FOR GRAIN PUBLIC WAREHOUSEMEN COLLECT; AND AMENDING PROVISIONS RELATING TO CHARGES FOR CLEANING, STORAGE, AND CHARGE REDUCTIONS."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 3-208, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"3-208. Charges of public warehousemen. (1) Public warehousemen subject to this chapter, for the handling, cleaning, or storage of grain, may charge:

(a) Not to exceed ~~six-cents-(6¢)~~ eight cents (8¢) per bushel for receiving, elevating, weighing, and immediate delivery on car of the identical grain without mixing. Immediate delivery ~~shall-mean~~ means that the total period of assemblage and delivery does not exceed seventy-two (72) hours.

(b) Not to exceed ~~six-cents-(6¢)~~ eight cents (8¢) per bushel, for all grains except flax, for receiving, grading, weighing, elevating, ~~and insuring,~~ and delivery to the owner. For flax this charge shall not exceed ~~seven-cents~~

~~47¢~~ ten cents (10¢) per bushel.

(c) Not to exceed ~~eight-cents-(8¢)~~ ten cents (10¢) per bushel for cleaning grain where there are cleaning facilities except for seed cleaning, in which case screenings shall be delivered to owner at his request.

(d) ~~The--charges--for--storage---shall---not---exceed--~~ one-twentieth One-twentieth of one cent per bushel for each day in storage ~~after-period-of-free--storage--has--elapsed,~~ provided, however, that no storage may be charged for grain so stored for the first fifteen (15) days from date of delivery, if the grain is sold within the first fifteen (15) day period. However, if grain is not sold within the first fifteen (15) days, storage charges may commence from the date a warehouse receipt was issued. ~~The-first-fifteen--(15) days-of-storage-shall-be-without-charge~~

(2) A twenty-five per cent (25%) reduction for the above charges shall be allowed when the market price of wheat sold at point of origin is at time of sale less than two dollars and five cents (\$2.05) per bushel ~~or-any-future target-price.~~

(3) The schedule of charges for cleaning shall be posted in a conspicuous place where grain is unloaded for cleaning.

~~4¢~~ Failure on the part of a public warehouseman to comply with this chapter renders the licenses of the

SB 0210/01

1 warehouseman subject to revocation by the department."

-End-

Approved by Committee
on Agriculture Livestock
& Irrigation

SENATE BILL NO. 210

INTRODUCED BY CONOVER, FOSTER

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 3-208, R.C.M. 1947, RAISING INCREASING THE HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES FOR GRAIN WHICH PUBLIC WAREHOUSEMEN MAY COLLECT; AND AMENDING PROVISIONS RELATING TO CHARGES FOR CLEANING, STORAGE, AND CHARGE REDUCTIONS."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 3-208, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"3-208. Charges of public warehousemen. (1) Public warehousemen subject to this chapter, for the handling, cleaning, or storage of grain, may charge:

(a) Not ~~to exceed~~ MORE THAN six-cents-(6¢) eight cents (8¢) per bushel for receiving, elevating, weighing, and immediate delivery on car of the identical grain without mixing. Immediate delivery ~~shall-mean~~ means that the total period of assemblage and delivery does not exceed seventy-two (72) hours.

(b) Not to exceed ~~six-cents-(6¢) eight cents (8¢)~~ per bushel, for all grains except flax, for receiving, grading, weighing, elevating, ~~and insuring,~~ and delivery to the owner. For flax this charge shall not exceed ~~seven--cents~~

~~7¢~~ ten cents (10¢) per bushel.

(c) Not ~~to exceed~~ MORE THAN eight-cents-(8¢) ten cents (10¢) per bushel for cleaning grain where there are cleaning facilities except for seed cleaning, in which case screenings shall be delivered to owner at his request.

(d) ~~The--charges--for--storage--shall--not--exceed: one-twentieth One-twentieth~~ of one cent per bushel for each day in storage ~~after-period-of-free--storage--has--elapsed;~~ provided,--however,--that--no--storage--may--be--charged--for--grain--so--stored--for--the--first--fifteen--(15)--days--from--date--of--delivery,--if--the--grain--is--sold--within--the--first--fifteen--(15)--day--period,--However,--if--grain--is--not--sold--within--the--first--fifteen--(15)--days,--storage--charges--may--commence--from--the--date--a--warehouse--receipt--was--issued; AFTER PERIOD OF FREE STORAGE HAS ELAPSED. THE FIRST FIFTEEN (15) DAYS OF STORAGE SHALL BE WITHOUT CHARGE. ~~The--first--fifteen--(15)--days--of--storage--shall--be--without--charge.~~

(2) A twenty-five per cent (25%) reduction for the above charges shall be allowed when the market price of wheat sold at point of origin is at time of sale less than two dollars and five cents (\$2.05) per bushel ~~or-any--future target-price.~~

(3) The schedule of charges for cleaning shall be posted in a conspicuous place where grain is unloaded for cleaning.

SECOND READING

SECOND PRINTING *2/19/75*

1 ~~+~~ Failure on the part of a public warehouseman to
2 comply with this chapter renders the licenses of the
3 warehouseman subject to revocation by the department."

-End-

SENATE BILL NO. 210

INTRODUCED BY CONOVER, FOSTER

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 3-208, R.C.M. 1947, RAISING INCREASING THE HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES FOR GRAIN WHICH PUBLIC WAREHOUSEMEN MAY COLLECT; AND AMENDING PROVISIONS RELATING TO CHARGES FOR CLEANING, STORAGE, AND CHARGE REDUCTIONS."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 3-208, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"3-208. Charges of public warehousemen. (1) Public warehousemen subject to this chapter, for the handling, cleaning, or storage of grain, may charge:

(a) Not ~~to exceed~~ MORE THAN six-cents-(6¢) eight cents (8¢) per bushel for receiving, elevating, weighing, and immediate delivery on car of the identical grain without mixing. Immediate delivery ~~shall-mean~~ means that the total period of assemblage and delivery does not exceed seventy-two (72) hours.

(b) Not to exceed ~~six-cents-(6¢) eight cents (8¢)~~ eight cents (8¢) per bushel, for all grains except flax, for receiving, grading, weighing, elevating, and insuring, and delivery to the owner. For flax this charge shall not exceed ~~seven-cents~~

~~(7¢) ten cents (10¢)~~ per bushel.

(c) Not ~~to exceed~~ MORE THAN eight-cents-(8¢) ten cents (10¢) per bushel for cleaning grain where there are cleaning facilities except for seed cleaning, in which case screenings shall be delivered to owner at his request.

(d) ~~The--charges--for--storage--shall--not--exceed--one-twentieth One-twentieth~~ of one cent per bushel for each day in storage ~~after-period-of-free--storage--has--elapsed, provided,--however,--that--no--storage--may--be--charged--for--grain~~ so-stored-for-the-first--fifteen--(15)--days--from--date--of--delivery,--if--the--grain--is--sold--within--the--first--fifteen--(15)--day--period,--However,--if--grain--is--not--sold--within--the--first--fifteen--(15)--days,--storage--charges--may--commence--from--the--date--a--warehouse--receipt--was--issued, AFTER PERIOD OF FREE STORAGE HAS ELAPSED. THE FIRST FIFTEEN (15) DAYS OF STORAGE SHALL BE WITHOUT CHARGE. The--first--fifteen--(15)--days--of storage--shall--be--without--charge

(2) A twenty-five per cent (25%) reduction for the above charges shall be allowed when the market price of wheat sold at point of origin is at time of sale less than two dollars and five cents (\$2.05) per bushel ~~or-any--future target-price.~~

(3) The schedule of charges for cleaning shall be posted in a conspicuous place where grain is unloaded for cleaning.

1 ~~(4)~~ Failure on the part of a public warehouseman to
2 comply with this chapter renders the licenses of the
3 warehouseman subject to revocation by the department."

-End-

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

March 14, 1975

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK AND IRRIGATION AMENDMENTS TO
SENATE BILL NO. 210, THIRD READING COPY.

1. Amend page 1, section 1, line 22.
Following: "Not"
Strike: "to exceed"
Insert: "more than"
2. Amend page 1, section 1, line 25.
Following: "charge"
Strike: "shall not exceed"
Insert: "is not more than"
3. Amend page 2, section 1, line 7.
Following: "One-twentieth"
Insert: "(1/20)"
4. Amend page 2, section 1, line 14.
Following: "AFTER"
Insert: "the"
5. Amend page 3, section 1, line 1.
Strike: "~~4~~"
Insert: "(4)"

AS SO AMENDED
BE CONCURRED IN

SENATE BILL NO. 210

INTRODUCED BY CONOVER, FOSTER

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 3-208, R.C.M. 1947, RAISING INCREASING THE HANDLING AND STORAGE CHARGES FOR GRAIN WHICH PUBLIC WAREHOUSEMEN MAY COLLECT; AND AMENDING PROVISIONS RELATING TO CHARGES FOR CLEANING, STORAGE, AND CHARGE REDUCTIONS."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 3-208, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"3-208. Charges of public warehousemen. (1) Public warehousemen subject to this chapter, for the handling, cleaning, or storage of grain, may charge:

(a) Not ~~to exceed~~ MORE THAN six cents (6¢) eight cents (8¢) per bushel for receiving, elevating, weighing, and immediate delivery on car of the identical grain without mixing. Immediate delivery ~~shall-mean~~ means that the total period of assemblage and delivery does not exceed seventy-two (72) hours.

(b) Not ~~to exceed six cents (6¢)~~ MORE THAN eight cents (8¢) per bushel, for all grains except flax, for receiving, grading, weighing, elevating, and insuring, and delivery to the owner. For flax this charge ~~shall not exceed seven~~

~~cents (7¢)~~ IS NOT MORE THAN ten cents (10¢) per bushel.

(c) Not ~~to exceed~~ MORE THAN eight cents (8¢) ten cents (10¢) per bushel for cleaning grain where there are cleaning facilities except for seed cleaning, in which case screenings shall be delivered to owner at his request.

(d) ~~The---charges---for---storage---shall---not---exceed---one-twentieth~~ One-twentieth (1/20) of one cent per bushel for each day in storage ~~after-period-of-free-storage-has elapsed,;---provided,---however,---that-no-storage-may-be-charged~~ for--grain--so--stored--for--the--first--fifteen--(15)--days--from--date--of--delivery,--if--the--grain--is--sold--within--the--first--fifteen--(15)--day--period,---However,---if--grain--is--not--sold--within--the--first--fifteen--(15)--days,---storage--charges--may--commence--from--the--date--a--warehouse--receipt--was--issued, AFTER THE PERIOD OF FREE STORAGE HAS ELAPSED. THE FIRST FIFTEEN (15) DAYS OF STORAGE SHALL BE WITHOUT CHARGE. ~~The first-fifteen-(15)-days-of-storage-shall-be-without--charge.~~

(2) A twenty-five per cent (25%) reduction for the above charges shall be allowed when the market price of wheat sold at point of origin is at time of sale less than two dollars and five cents (\$2.05) per bushel ~~or-any--future--target-price.~~

(3) The schedule of charges for cleaning shall be posted in a conspicuous place where grain is unloaded for cleaning.

SB 0210/03

1 ~~44~~(4) Failure on the part of a public warehouseman to
2 comply with this chapter renders the licenses of the
3 warehouseman subject to revocation by the department."

-End-